Elizabeth Bayler

From: Lizet Torres

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Susanne Mitchell; Elizabeth Bayler
Subject: FW: NCA 2023 Grant Award Notification

Thought | would pass this along to you both! @

—--Original Message——

From: Department of Grants Management <mail@grantapplication.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 9:22 PM

To: Lizet Torres <LTorres@slco.org>

Subject: NCA 2023 Grant Award Notification

South Valley Children's Justice Center

8282 South 2200 West

West Jordan, Utah 84088

Dear South Valley Children's Justice Center:

Congratulations! The National Children's Alliance (NCA) is pleased to inform you that South Valley Children's Justice
Center has been selected to receive a 2022 Core Direct Services continuation grant from NCA. Your total award
amount has been increased to $100,000.00. $50,000 in calendar 2022 and $50,000 in calendar 2023

This grant is offered through collaboration between the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
(OJJDP) and NCA, thereby making it subject to specified federal regulations.

General Information

Federal Award: OJJDP Victims of Child Abuse (VOCA) Children’s Advocacy Centers National Subgrants Program
Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN): 15PJDP-21-GK-02759-JJVO

Catalog of Financial Domestic Assistance (CFDA) #: 16.758

Grant Award Period: April 1, 2022 - December 31, 2023*

*Successful continuation applicants were awarded a 12-month continuation on their original nine-month project
period with the potential opportunity for up to one additional continuation year. Awardees with continued
demonstrated need, successful completion of Year 2 deliverables and compliance with reporting requirements may
be invited to submit Year 3 Plans and Proposed budgets for continuation of their projects. In addition, the
disbursement of funds depends on the availability of federal funds compliance with award conditions and federal
and state guidelines. NCA reserves all right to amend, discontinue, or reduce award amounts for each continuation
grant year.

Please expect further correspondence regarding the Cooperative Agreement that will need to be signed and
submitted back to NCA. The Cooperative Agreement email will also include your Grant Award Identification Number
(AIN).

Please follow this link https://www.nationalchildrensalliance.org/information-for-grantees-2023/ to access the 2023
Electronic Grantee Handbook, containing information about the grant requirements. Please use the password
2023grants.
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Please be advised that your award budget has passed NCA review, staff will be contacting you with any contingency
items. Please hold off spending until you receive a copy of your approved budget from your assigned Program
Associate. Next, NCA staff will be reviewing the Grantee Application Pre-Award Checklist and any further
deliberations will be addressed during the first scheduled programmatic call.

Please expect further correspondence regarding your application from your assigned Program Associate.

Once again, congratulations!

Jennifer Felice
Acting Director, Grants Management
National Children's Alliance

Recipient Name: National Children’s Alliance; Recipient UEI: KV79V2J2AKF9; Federal Award Project Title: OJJDP
Victims of Child Abuse (VOCA) Children’s Advocacy Centers National Subgrants Program; Federal Award
Identification Number (FAIN): 15PJDP-21-GK-02759-JJVO; Federal Award Date: 10/19/2021; Period of Performance
Start and End Date: from 10/01/2022 to 03/31/2024; Total Amount of Award: $18,317,104; Federal Award Project
Description: The VOCA Children’s Advocacy Centers National Subgrants Program will provide funding for a national
grant awards program for local children’s advocacy center programs, state chapters, and multidisciplinary teams
that provide a coordinated investigation and response to child abuse; Name of Federal awarding agency:
Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention; CFDA
Number: 16.758; Identification of whether the award is R&D: No; NCA Indirect Cost Rate for the Federal Award: 17%.





